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v semester B.com. Degree (cBCSS - oBE-Regufarrsupprementary/
lmprovement) Examination, Novemb er ZA22

(2019 Admission Onwards)
Core Course

5809 COIV| : GOST ACCOUNTTNG
Time:3 Hours

Max. Marks:40

PART _ A

Answer any six questions from the following. Each question carries 1 mark.
1. What do you mean by direct materials ?

2. What is meant by job evaluation ?

3. Define overheads.

4. Expiaiii cosi aiiocaiion

5. What is joint cost ?

6. Explain uniform costing.

7. What is the purpose of calculating EOe ?

8. Explain Re-order revel of materiars. 
(6x1=g)

PAHT _ B

Answer any six questions from the follorruing. Each question carries 3 marks.
9' K Ltd' has 3 p'oduction departments A, B and c and 2 senrice departments Dand E. Foilowing figures are extracted from the records of the company .Rent and rates - Rs. 5.000

Indirect wages - Rs" 1,S00
Depreciation of machinery _ Rs 10,000
Generat tighting _ Rs" 600
Power - Rs. 1,S00
Sundries - Rs. 10,000

F.T.C.
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Following fur.ther cletails are available :

I ililtiit ilf ilftf ltfl filill illtl ttflt illll flfl lffi

ABCDE
Floor space (sq.metres) 2.0CC 2,500 3,00C 2,0C0 S'CLight points 10 15 ZA 10 5Direct wages (Rs ) 3,000 2,000 3,000 1.s00 500H p of machines 60 30 50 10Value of machinery (Rs.) 60,000 80,000 1,00,000 5,000 5.000
ffi?:ffii1il:',fJffiffiHS;f,ilfi:;; on the mosr equ*ab,e basis by

1 0' A transport company is running 4'buses between two towns which are 50 kmsapart' seating capacity of each bus is 40 p"r..ngurs. The foilowing particurarswere obtained from their books for Apriit0i;.
Wages of Drivers and conductors Rs. 2,40,000
Office staff salary Rs. 1,00,000
Cost of Diesel and oil Rs. 4,00,000
Repairs and maintenance Rs. g0,000
Tax and Insurance Rs. 1.60,000
Depreciation Rs. 2,6C,00C
Interest and other charges Rs. 2,00,000
Actual passengers carried were 75"t" ofthe seating capacity. ,Allthe four buses
:::,??X:::::??,1X:':"il1'^ r'u* -'J*-o"#r'oLind ir.ip p,er.c,ay, Fincr oirt the

.l 1' From the following infr:rmation, prepare job cost sheet for Job. No. 150Direct material consumed Rs. 1,000
Direct wages paid Rs. 2,000
Factory expenses 60o,,ir or.l wages
Office expenses 20",t on factory cost
The tender shoufd incrude a profit of 20"r"on sering price.

12' From the iorowing information, carcurate Economic order QuantityAnnual Demand _ 8,000 units
Cost of placing an order _ Rs. 20
f nterest on capital - 10?,"
Cost of storage per unit _ Rs. 4
Materials cost per unit _ Rs. 40.
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13. Fi'om ihe following daia foi'the y-eai'endeci 31.'t"'lai'ch ZOZZ, calci.rXate the
inventory turnover ratios and also calculate the number of days these two
materials are kept in the store before its issue for prociuction.

fuiateriai A Materiai B

-3-

(Rs.)
20,000

(Rs.)
19,000

14. Calculate the total earnings and effective rate of earnings per hour under
Rowan System and Halsey System.
The standard time fixed for producing 1 dozen articles - 20 hours.
The standard rate of wages = Rs. 200 per hour
Actuai time taken - 1B hours.

Explain how time booking differs from time keeping.

what is the purpose of maintaining both Bin card and stores ledger
sr,"stem ? {SxB=1g}

PART _ C

Answer any two questions from the foliowing. Each question carries g marks.

17. Two contracts that commenced on 01 -Jan-21 and 01-Jul-21, respectively,
were undertaken by a contractor and his accounts on 31-Dec-21 showed the
following data :

Contract 1 Contract 2
(Rs.) (Rs.)

1-Jan-2,r 1-Jul-21

72,0AA 59,000
1 ,1 0,000 1 ,12,40A

4,000 2,900
4,000 4.000

Opening Stock (01 -04-2021 )

Purchases

Closing Stock (31 -03-2022)

Commencement of the contract
Materials

Wages

General expenses
Wages outstanding
Expenses outstanding
Materials at site
Plant installed

Depreciation on Piant

2,50,000 2,40,000

30,000 22.00a

to.

4,000

20,000

I u"./o

4,000

16,000

I tJ"io
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Other information :

Contract price

Cash received for work cerlified
lVork ceriified
Work uncer.iified

Materials (4,000 Kgs and Rs. 25)

Direct Labour
Other Expenses {Rs.)
Normal Loss as Scrap (%)

Fate of Scrap value realised
Actual outpui (Qnty)

ilililililtiilil tfi ilil|| liiltililtililtiltiltil

4,00,000 2,70,000
1,50,000 1,20,000
2,00,000 1,60,000

20,000 10,000
10,600 22,93C

4"4 2oo

Rs. 4.00 Rs. 5.00
3.700 3,600

6,000 8,000
The plants were installed on the date of commencement of each contraci:
depreciation thereon is to be taken at 10% p.a. Prepare the contract accounts
in ihe tabular form and ascertain the profit or loss to be taken tc profit and loss
account.

18. The following cost data are related to a product passing through 3 processes.' Processl Process 2 Process 3

1,00,000

40,000

12.440

5%

Hs. 2.00

3.750
Prepare all the three Process A,/cs, Abnormal Loss A/c and Abnormal Gain fuc.

19. PQR Ltd. has three production departments P'1, P2 and P3 and two service
departments S1 and 52. In April 2022, the departmental overheads after
primary distribution were as follows :

Production Depts . P1 - Rs. 9,000 P2 - Rs. 6,000 P3 - Rs. 4,000
Service Depts : 51 - Rs. 1,000 52 - Rs. 780
The service department expenses are allotted on a percentage basis as follows

Departments P1 P2 P3 s1 s2
P 30% 30% 2A% 20oh
o 40"/" 30% 20% 10%

Prepare a statement showing the distribution of expenses of the two service
deparlmen.ts to three departments under the repeated distribuiion and
simultaneous equations methods. (2xB=16)


